04/06/2008 1444 IFAK + EMMITT ] 001/003

EM 06— 03

Submlt in Duplicara

STATE OF HAWAII .
REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT

TO:  Chief Procurement Officer
FROM: HHSC, Hilo Medical Center, Maintenance

(Department/Division/Agency)
Pursuant to §103D-307, HRS and Suﬁchnpter 10, Chapter 3-122, HAR, the Department requests approval for this emergency
procursment.
Date: March 14, 2006 Afterthe fact: [J Yes [E Neo
Nanure of the Emergency:

Menthly maintanance of our HVAG (Haating, Ventliation ard Alr-Conditoning) systarm musi be parformed In arder to malntaln tha appropriate
anvironmental condlliong that are conducive 10 2 patlent's treatment and recovery. Without tha continued malnisnance of tha HVAC system, heallh

cara lzzues such B Incraaeas In alrborme infections (Influsnza, perueals, tubsrculnals, mmanirgitis, chicken pox, et al.), and the Inability Lo mairiain
N IMMEDIATE THREAT OF HARM TO OUR PATIENTS

Isoiation rooms or negallve pressures Tor patient recovary will ba jeopardized and creats A
tam-wide RFP for HYAC has not yet been compleled.

AND TO PUBLIC HEALTH. Wa &re requastng approval (third Increment) because ihe sys

Vendor: tahu Alr Conditioning Sarvice, Inc. | Amount:

PO, Bax 17010 | NTE $100,000.00

Honolulu, Hawsail 365817 |

Description of goods, services, or canstruction to be purchased:
Preventive maintenance, inspection, repair, and exchange certification of the Hilo Medical
Center Campus HVAC System.

Reason for Vendor Selection:

Ouhu AjF Conditoning Servica, Ing., has cartfied rapalr technicians for tha aquipmant baing sarviced. In addition, they providad repaic sarvica on he
gtova-mentonad Lems. pravioutly 3nd have aquipment svallable on lstind 1o effect the pravantiva mainteranca of this refigacant ayatem. Oahu Alr
Conditioning Sarvica, Inc., wan chosan to provide tha malntenanca repaim discribed above &8 they ate abla lo respand (o our raquest for rapair in a Umaty
mannar. Other vendors wire ungbla Lo provide repaim at the hespital's convenkencs, Mopardizing the approprinle oparation of sur HVAC units,

Thane servicas Are baing provided s en intarim action white an AFP for Praventiva Mainlenancs. Ingpection and Repalr Barvices for Hilo Madical Canler's

HVAC Sysiam, ol al., it belng processad by HHSG's Contracis Adminitration Depariment.

Direct questions to: Warren Okabayaghi Phope: (806) 974-4773

1 certify that the information provided above is, ip & ﬁ i my ki /
A, .

!

¢, Irie

and correct.
- 3-/f-06
—_ Pate

f_. riment Fleed of Designee
£ast Hawall Reglon CEQ

Title (If other than Department Head)
Chief Procurement Officer’s Comuments: a 5 2
AL -

'APPROVED O DISAPPROVED

SPO Form-2 {Rev. 7/1/02)



04/06/2008 1444 IFAK

* EMMITT @00 003

Emmitt Ford

From: Debbie Kaina

Sant: Wednesday, March 15, 2006 9:37 AM
To: Ermmitt Ford

Cec: Alice Hall; Julle-Beth Ako

Subject: Emergency - HVAC pdf

Importance: High

Aloha Emmiit,

Attached Is an SPO-02 for Alice/Tom's approval.
If you have any questions, please call ma.
Mahalo,
Debble

=

Emergamicy = HVAC paf
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Alice Hall

From: colin.y.tanaka@hawail.gov

gent:  Monday, April 03, 2006 1:13 PM

To: Alice Hall

Subject: Re: Emergency for Hilo - Air conditioning maintenance

Sorry again.

| spoke with Warren and Debra on this. The feeling was that no long term a/c maintenance should be done via
tha emergency procurement. It seems that Hilo wanted to do a soliclation a while back but It got grouped with
other HHSC's hospitial facitlities on different lslands. This belng the case, the solicitation has not been able to be
issued, My feeling was that a single bid for all islands for all facilities would be a bear to issue and manage. But if
this is the direction that HHSC wants to pursue, then an exemption should be done for Hilo to allow tha existing
contract to continue to provide the maintenance until 2 new contractor ig on board via the a new contract. Butthe
justification would have to say why Hilo did not issue a separate bid and why HHSC's decision to group all the
facilities is advantegeous to delay the issuance of Hilo contract. Tha emergency progurement method should only

be used for the Immediate need (to repair).

Thanks
n Ll
Allce Hall" <AHali@hhec.org™> Ta «<golin.y tanaka@hawall.gov>
G
03/31/2006 0d:32 FM Subject Emergency for Hilo - Alr conditioning malntenance

Wera you evar able to get ahold of the Hile Medical Center guy (Warren) te find out more about his yequeat for
amergency procuzrement on thia? what did you decide?

confidentiality Motice:
This email wmessage, including any attachments. ig for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and way centain

eonfidential and privileged informatisn. Any unauthorized review, use, diseleogure, or distrilucion is
prohibited. If you are pot the intanded recipient, pleass contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

copies of the original mesgage.

AlAI006



